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AMENDMENT 1
Prospective Offeror(s):

Please refer to our Request for Proposal No. 014-2021 Professional Services for the CHamoru Language and Culture Content
Standards and Performance Indicators, a copy of which was obtained by your company for consideration.

Please see below responses to questions submitted by Prospective Offeror(s):

1. Where do we obtain the current standards for CHamoru language and culture?
GDOE Response: You may obtain the current standards for CHamoru language and culture at the following link:
https://bit.ly/RFP-014-2021

2. Arethere any assessment instruments already developed and if so, where do we obtain those?
GDOE Response: Assessment instruments were developed and piloted. These items are confidential. Therefore, only
the selected vendor will be provided with the assessment documents.

3.  What is the focus of 9th and 10th grade?
GDOE Response: Please refer to the current standards for CHamoru language and culture.

4. Arethere adopted textbooks for any of the grade levels?
GDOE Response: No. there are no adopted textbook for any of the grade levels. CHSSPD develops and provides
supplementary instructional materials in the CHamoru language.

5.  How many CHamoru elementary teachers?
GDOE Response: +/- 95 teachers

6. How many middle school CHamoru elementary teachers?
GDOE Response: +/- 26 teachers

7. How many 9th and 10th grade Chamoru elementary teachers?
GDOE Response: Please clarify the question - if it means High school teachers, we have +/- 23 teachers

8. Please clarify on page 4 "15 copies of the final draft and 200 printed copies of the final....." What documents need 15
copies and what documents need 200 copies?
GDOE Response: The document that requires the copies is the CHamoru Language and Culture Content Standards and
Performance Indicators, to include grade course level syllabi, and assessments. For clarification, the 15 copies of the
final draft would be the document that would be up for final review by the panel. The 200 printed copies of the final
would be the actual document teachers would use.

All else remains the same.

Sincerely,

CARMEN T. CHARRAUROS
Supply Manage t Administrator
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